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Kevin C. Hayes, Esq.  

Phone: (973) 622-3694 

Email: khayes@saiber.com 

       September 17, 2024 

 

 

Via Electronic Mail Only   

Cyrus Pitre, Esquire  

Chief Enforcement Counsel  

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board 

Email:  cpitre@pa.gov  

 

Linda S. Lloyd, Esquire 

Director of Hearings and Appeals 

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board 

Email: boardclerk@pa.gov  

 

 

 Re: PID, LLC d/b/a “Presque Isle Downs and Casino”  

  Slot Machine License Renewal – Public Input Hearing  

   

Dear Mr. Pitre and Ms. Lloyd:  

 

 As you know, our firm represents PID, LLC d/b/a “Presque Isle Downs and Casino” 

(“PID”), a Category 1 Slot Machine Licensee.  In anticipation of the September 25, 2024 public 

input hearing relative to PID’s license renewal application, a copy of the presentation which PID 

intends on referencing and entering into the record at said proceeding has been provided to the 

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board’s (the “Board”) Office of Enforcement Counsel and Office 

of Communications.  

 

 In addition, the following representatives of PID will offer testimony during my client’s 

presentation at the September 25th public input hearing: 

 

1. Gary Hendricks, Vice President & General Manager of PID; 

2. Jill Snyder, Director of Human Resources of PID; and  

3. Michael Meagher, Vice President of Gaming Operations of Churchill Downs Inc. 
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 Attached hereto please find the following written statements of support for the renewal of 

PID’s Category 1 slot machine license: 

 

1. Correspondence dated September 9, 2024 from Pennsylvania State Representative 

Ryan A. Bizzarro of the 3rd Legislative District; 

2. Correspondence dated September 17, 2024 from Pennsylvania State Senator Dan 

Laughlin of the 49th Senatorial District; 

3. Correspondence dated September 10, 2024 from Joe Pfadt, Ph.D., President of 

Washington to Warriors;  

4. Correspondence dated September 12, 2024 from Al Messina, Executive Director of 

the Boy & Girls Club of Erie; and  

5. Correspondence dated September 12, 2024 from Jennie Hagerty, Executive 

Director of Mercy Center for Women  

 

On behalf of the above-listed signatories and the organizations which they represent, I 

respectfully request that these five (5) written statements be entered into the record of PID’s license 

renewal proceeding which is currently pending with the Board.  

 

 Upon receipt of this correspondence, please feel free to call me at the above telephone 

number with any questions.  

  

 

       My best regards,  

            
       Kevin C. Hayes, Esquire 

       PA ID#: 202486 

 

KCH/ab  

Attachments (5) 

 

CC:  Steve Cook, Esquire 

 Glen Stuart, Esquire 

 David Tepper, Esquire 

 Lou Frascogna, Esquire  

 Mr. Michael Meagher 

Mr. Gary Hendricks  
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1. Correspondence dated September 9, 2024 from  

Pennsylvania State Representative Ryan A. Bizzarro of the 

3rd Legislative District 
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2. Correspondence dated September 17, 2024 from 

Pennsylvania State Senator Dan Laughlin of the 49th 

Senatorial District 

  



 

 

 
September 17, 2024 
 
Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board 
P.O. Box 69060 
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9060 

Dear Members of the Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board: 

I am writing to express my strong support for the renewal of Presque Isle Downs and Casino’s 
Category 1 Slot Machine Operator License. The casino's commitment to the legislative intent of the 
Pennsylvania Race Horse Development and Gaming Act has significantly benefited our community, 
and their continued operation is of great value to our region. 

Presque Isle Downs and Casino has made notable contributions to the horse racing industry, job 
creation, tax revenue generation, and tourism development. Since its opening in 2007, the casino has 
invested nearly $1.4 billion, positively impacting the Horse Racing Industry and helping to alleviate 
property tax burdens while fostering local growth. 

Beyond their financial contributions, Presque Isle Downs and Casino actively supports local charities 
and non-profit organizations, including the Boys and Girls Club of Erie, Warriors to Washington, and 
Erie Gives, among others. Their engagement with these groups highlights their dedication to the 
welfare of our community. 

Moreover, Presque Isle’s employment practices, which favor hiring residents of Northwest 
Pennsylvania, further demonstrate their commitment to our region’s economic health and stability. 

Given their substantial contributions and ongoing adherence to legislative intent, I fully endorse the 
renewal of Presque Isle Downs and Casino’s license. It is in the best interest of our community and the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Thank you for considering my support. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact my office. 

Sincerely  
 
 
 
Dan Laughlin 
State Senator 
49th Senatorial District  
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3. Correspondence dated September 10, 2024 from  

Joe Pfadt, Ph.D., President of Washington to Warriors 
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4. Correspondence dated September 12, 2024 from Al Messina, 

Executive Director of the Boy & Girls Club of Erie 
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5. Correspondence dated September 12, 2024 from Jennie 

Hagerty, Executive Director of Mercy Center for Women 

 




